State Medical Board of Ohio

77 S. High Street, 17th Floor e Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 o 614/ 466-3934 o  Website: www.stote.oh.us/med/

June 9, 1999

George S. Kouns, D.O.
594 Altadena Drive
Gardendale, AL 35701

Dear Doctor Kouns:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry
approved and confirmed by the State Medical Board meeting in regular session on
June G, 1999.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal from this Order.
Such an appeal may be taken to the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas only.

Such an appeal setting forth the Order appealed from the grounds of the appeal
must be commenced by the filing of a Notice of Appeal with the State Medical
Board of Ohio and the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas within fifieen (15)
days after the mailing of this notice and in accordance with the requirements of

Section 119.12 of the Ohio Revised Code.
Very truly yours,

Anand G. Garg, M.D.
Secretary

AGG;am
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NO. Z 233 839 281
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tl G/0e)/9



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry,
approved by the State Medical Board, meeting in regular session on June 9, 1999,
constitute a true and complete copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry in the
Matter of George S. Kouns, D.O., as it appears in the Journal of the State Medical
Board of Ohio.

This Certification is made by the authority of the State Medical Board of Ohio in
its behalf.

(SEAL) J[%M/(’
Anand G. Garg, M.
Secretary é\)

JUNE 9, 1999
Date




BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *

GEORGE S. KOUNS, D.O. *

FINDINGS, ORDER AND JOURNAL ENTRY

By letter dated April 14, 1999, and mailed April 15, 1999, notice was given to George S. Kouns, D.O.,
that the State Medical Board intended to consider disciplinary action regarding his license to practice
osteopathic medicine and surgery in Ohio, and that he was entitled to a hearing if such hearing was
requested within thirty (30) days of the mailing of said notice. In accordance with Section 119.07,
Ohio Revised Code, said notice was sent via certified mail, return receipt requested, to the last known
address of George S. Kouns, D.O., that being 4214 Riggs Road, Oxford, Ohio 45056.

No hearing request has been received from Dr. Kouns, and more than thirty (30) days have now elapsed
since the mailing of the aforesaid notice.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons outlined in the April 14, 1999 letter of notice, which is attached hereto

and incorporated herein, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of George S. Kouns, D.O. to practice

osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio be
PERMANENTLY REVOKED

This Order shall become effective IMMEDIATELY

This Order is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio forthe 9th day
of June 1999 , and the original thereof shall be kept

with said Journal.
J%’;ﬁ—c/z/p‘——r-‘

Anand G. Garg, M.D. ( §
Secretary

JUNE 9, 1999
Date

(SEAL)




R Yoo
fo st HE TR
P . f‘;'e')} ):Jn T
Ft“{ #lﬁ,.’,ﬁié}., RS SN N .ot -' Poahas et b } Ty
- R ' s o i L
T £ T Abiap oy
. : 3ty v
¢ 5 R R 1 S N L R
.7 g 4 "!f ¢ :.- } . '1?.,\ _e“mg;g;‘?(%- R
= B A - = Kw .
wh e Eg)
[ P A~ T .
) \'U:.a g
w232l
Eﬁ '8 éé igg {;
0 m,_gg 8 E ggsg [ )
208E el = 5-—:: . s e ‘
m g+ 05 SRR Y B
m & 82 s | 25 |528 52 :
uESE g f18(35 (8385 21 |
§ @ 2% & B K k¢ E.a = &a &
SiEss JHHHET R,
pps g xrs8 [+ c (& § = I
O S661 |udy ‘_0099 wiod sd l
[ .
S “sComplete items 1 and/or 2 for additional services. 1 also wish to recelve the <M
®  sComplete items 3, 4a, and 4b. ) . following services (for an t
s lm tyownannlndaddmnsonme reverse of this form so that we can retumn this extra fee): . e
- 0 you.
S lMtach!fy:afonntolhefrom of the mailpiece, or on the back if space does not 1. O Addressse’'s Address -g .
®  permit. b
; ®Write “Retum Receipt Requested" on the mailpiece below the article number. 2. O Restricted Delivery g 1
£ ®»The Retum Receipt will show to whom the article was delivered and the date '
5 delivered. Consult postmaster for fee. -
] 3. Article Addressed to: 4a. Article Number 2
£ Crorge S Hovas T | Z2.033 96 Oty ¢
E ] \ D 4b. Service Type §
8 . \ = C O Registered [@Certified
@M&a QL O Express Mail OJ Insured
L~ [J Retum Receipt for Merchandise [1 COD ;
: :’3:) 7()/ 7. Date of Delive / ‘-\
/ / : g
/| q 4 >
. 8. Addressee’s’Address (Pl if requesteq _
and fee is paid) - — 2
-
5 6. Sig
o ‘ .
- A Ol

PS Form 381, December 1994 102s95-97.8-0179  Domestic Return Receipt




d3iisanodoay
1419099 NUNLTY ‘
NYW AAN41L¥3D - & .

9505y HO "P4aix0O
PY SA3NY 1Tk
"O°(] “sunoy S 281001y

CLEO-99CEE TO 'SHUWITOD
AOOBILLLL LS HDNTS LL
. e , (RIVOH TVIIEIN LI VIS

950 SkLR EE2 Z




SENDER: ) ) =30
=Complete items 1 and/or 2 for additional services, | also wish to receive the
= Complete iterns 3, 4a, and 4b. following services (for an

®Prinl your name and address on the reverse of this torm so that wecanretum this | gyira fee):
card to you.

® Attach this form to the front of the mailpiecs, ot on the back if space does not 1.0 Addressee's Address
permit.
»Write "Return Receipt Requested* on the maiipiace below the article number. 2.3 Rastricted Delivery
#The Retumn Receipt will show 1o whom the articla was delivered and the date
delivered. Consult postmaster for fee.
3. Article Addressed to: N 4a. Article Number
coeg S Mavre Vx| 2 g s o
EY 4 ! E{ DC\ 4b. Service Type -
f‘ O Ragisterad [ Certified
1 Express Mail O insured

[ Retum Receipt for Merchandise [J COD
7. Date of Delivery

Thank you for using Return Receipt Service.
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and fee is paid)
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Debra Jones, being duly cautioned and sworn, do hereby depose and say:

1) ThatI am employed by the State Medical Board of Ohio (hereinafter,
“The Board”)

2) That I serve the Board in the position of Chief, Continuing Medical
Education, Records, and Renewal;

3) That in such position I am the responsible custodian of all public
licensee records maintained by the Board pertaining to individuals who
have received certificates 1ssued pursuant to Chapter 4731., Ohio
Revised Code;

4) That I have this day carefully examined the records of the Board
pertaining to George S. Kouns, D.O.

5) That based on such examination, I have found the last known address of
record of George S. Kouns, D.O. to be:

4214 Riggs Road
Oxford, Ohio 45056

6) Further, Affiant Sayeth Naught.

,
\//’
/ Bl/)f» =
Debra L. Jones, Chie)‘/
Continuing Medical Education,

Records and Renewal

Sworn to and signed before me Wﬂr j 94’"7&"4«/ Notary
Public, this _18th day of

Notary Public

V. KRISTINE A. GOODMAN
T3 Notary Pubic, State of Ohio

My Commission Expires
/ 2002
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M.,

April 14, 1999
George S. Kouns, D.O.

4214 Riggs Road

Oxford, OH 45056

Dear Doctor Kouns:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified that the State Medical Board of
Ohio intends to determine whether or not to limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your
certificate to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery, or to reprimand or place you on probation for one or
more of the following reasons:

) On or about May 1, 1998, in the Union County Circuit Court, Indiana, you pleaded guilty to and were
found guilty of fifteen (15) felony counts of Unlawful Prescriptions. The acts underlying your guilty
plea were that you provided prescriptions for controlled substances to undercover police officers for
no legitimate medical purpose.

You were sentenced to fifteen (15) consecutive years in prison. The prison term was suspended and
you were placed on probation for fifteen (15) years. You were fined $5,000.00 and required to make
restitution of $9,316.12 to the Quad City Drug Task Force and $10,934.50 to the Indiana State Police
as a condition of probation. The plea agreement provided that you would not practice medicine in
Indiana, that you would surrender your Indiana medical license, and that you would not apply for
medical licensure in Indiana. Further, you agreed that you would report your convictions therein to
Alabama medical authorities.

) On or about August 31, 1998, the Indiana Medical Licensing Board (hereinafter the “Indiana Board™)
issued an Order which denied your request to voluntarily surrender and, instead, revoked your license
to practice medicine in Indiana. The Indiana Board Order was based upon your conviction, and the
acts underlying that conviction as set forth in paragraph (1) above. A copy of the Indiana Board
Findings of Fact and Order is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein.

3) On or about January 14, 1999, the Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama (hereinafter the
“Alabama Commission”) issued an Order revoking your license to practice medicine in Alabama.

The Alabama Commission found that you had been convicted of a felony, as set forth in paragraph (1)
above, and had disciplinary action taken by another state, as set forth in paragraph (2) above. A copy
of the Alabama Commission Order is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein.

Your guilty plea to and judicial finding of guilt as alleged in paragraph (1) above, individually and/or
collectively, constitute “[a] plea of guilty to, or a judicial finding of guilt of, a felony,” as that clause is used in
Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code (as in effect prior to March 9, 1999). -

Further, the Indiana Board Findings of Fact and Order and the Alabama Commission Order as alleged in
paragraphs (2) and (3) above, individually and/or collectively, constitute “[t]he limitation, revocation, or
suspension by another state of a license or certificate to practice issued by the proper licensing authority of that
state, the refusal to license, register, or reinstate an applicant by that authority, the imposition of probation by

SN aled 4/)5/99




George S. Kouns, D.O.
Page 2

that authority, or the issuance of an order of censure or other reprimand by that authority for any reason, other
than nonpayment of fees,” as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code (as in effect
prior to March 9, 1999).

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you are entitled to a hearing in this
matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the request must be made in writing and must be received in the
offices of the State Medical Board within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in person, or by your attorney, or by
such other representative as is permitted to practice before this agency, or you may present your position,
arguments, or contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine witnesses
appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of
this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence and upon consideration of this matter, determine
whether or not to limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice osteopathic
medicine and surgery or to reprimand or place you on probation.

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.
Very truly yours,
V/‘/‘g"ﬂ

Anand G. Garg, M.D.
Secretary

AGG/jag
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL # Z 233 895 058
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

cc: 121 Liberty Street
West College Corner, IN 47003
CERTIFIED MAIL # Z 233 895 059
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
549 Altadena Drive

Gardendale, AL 35701

CERTIFIED MAIL # Z 233 895 060
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSING
BOARD OF INDIANA
CAUSE NO. 98 MLB 0019

STATE OF INDIANA, )
: )
Petitioner, )
) FILED
V. )
) AUG 3 1 1998
GEORGE SAMUEL KOUNS, M.D.,)
License number 02001535, ) HEALTH PROFESSIONS
) BUREAU
Respondent. )

FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER

The Medical Licensing Board of Indiana (“Board™) held an administrative hearing
on August 27, 1998, in rooms 4 and 5 of the Conference Center, Indiana Government
Center South, 302 West Washington Street, Indjanapolis, Indiana, concerning
disciplinary charges filed against the medical license of George Samuel Kouns, M.D,
(“Respondent™). |

The State of Indiana was represented by James R. Oliver, Deputy Attorney

General. Respondent failed to appear in person or by counsel.

The Board, after taking official notice of its file and considering the evidence
presented, by a vote of 4-0, found Respondent to be in default. The Board then held
further proceedings in Respondent’s absence, and, by a vote 4-0, issues the following

Findings of Fact and Order:
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FINDINGS OF FACT
The Board has jurisdiction to decide this matter, conduct a hez;ring, and impose
discipline upon Respondent’s medical license in accordance with Indiana Code 25-1
e1. seq. and Indiana Code 25-22.5-2. Respondent was provided adequate notice of the
final hearing in accordance with Indiana Code 4-21.5-3-8 and Indjana Code 4-21.5-3-
20.
Respondent’s last known addrggs is 121 Lib_e;{ty St., West College Comer, IN 47003,
Respondent’s attorney is lan McLean, 18 E. Main St., Crawfordsville, IN 47933,
Respondent is a licensed physician in the State of Indiana holding Indiana license
number 02001535.
A Complaint was filed by the State in this matter May 21, 1998,
On May 29, 1998, the Health Professions Bureau sent a notice to Respondent, by
certified mail, of the date and time of the final hearing scheduled for July 23, 1998.
Said notice was returned by the Post Office marked, “Unclaimed.”
On May 29, 1998, the Health Professions Burcau sent a notice to Respondent’s
attorney, Ian McLean, 18 E. Main St., Crawfordsville, IN 47933, U.S. First Class
mail, of the date and time of the final hearing scheduled for July 23, 1998. Said
notice was not returned by the Post Office.
Pursuant to Indiana Code § 4-21.5-3-20, Respondent was provided adcqua‘tc notice of
the final hearing date and failed to appear for the scheduled hearing on July 23, 1998,
On July 30, ‘l 998, the Health Professions Bureau sent a Notice of Proposed Default

Order by certified mail to Respondent and to Respondent’s attorney.
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9. Respondent faxed a letter to the Board on August 26, 1998, which indicated that

Respondent wished to voluntarily surrender his license with no findings of
wrongdoing on his part.

10. In August and September 1995, ReSpondent wrote fifteen prescriptions for controlled
substances to undercover police officers without legitimate medical purpose.

11. On March 23, 1998, Respondent plead guilty to fifteen counts of Issuing Unlawful
Rrescriptions, a class D felony. - ‘. - -—

12. As part of the plea agreement Respondent was placed on probation. Term 3(e) of the
plea agrecment is as follows: “The defendant [Respondent) will not practice
medicine in the State of Indiana and will surrender any licensure to practice medicine
in Indiana. The defendant [Respondent) will further agree not to reapply for medical

licensure in the State of Indiana."”

13. On May 1, 1998, Respondent was sentenced pursuant to the plea agreement to fifteen

years jail, all suspended, with fifieen years of probation.

ULTIMATE FINDINGS OF FACT

14. Respondent's conduct constitutes a violation of Indiana Code 25-1-9-4(a)(3) in that
Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule regarding the profession in
question, to wit: Indiana Code 16-42-19-20 in that Respondent knowingly issued an
invalid prescription for a legend drug; Indiana Code 25-1-9-4(a)(3) in that
Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule regarding the profession in
question, to wit: 844 JAC 5-2-5 in that Respondent failed to exercise reasonable care

and diligence in the treatment of patients based upon generally accepted scientific
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15.

principles, methods, treatments, and current professional theory and practice; Indiana
Code 25-1-9-4(a)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violate;d a federal statute or
rule regarding the profession in question, to wit: 21 USCA 841(a)(1) and 21 CFR
1306.04 in that Respondent knowingly or intentionelly distributed or dispensed a
controlled substance without a legitimate medical purpose; and Indiana Code 25-1-9-
4(a)(2) in that Respondent has been convicted of a crime that has a direct bearing on’
Respondent’s ability to continue to practice competently.

Respondent’s conduct warrants disciplinary action.
)Y p

ORDER

Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Board issues the following Order:
Respondent is HELD IN DEFAULT, pursuant to Indiana Code 4-21.5-3-24;
Respondent’s request to voluntarily surrender is DENIED, pursuant to Indiana Code
25-22.5-6-].
Respondent’s license to practice medicine in Indiana is hereby REVOKED,
Respondent is ordered to immediately cease the practice of medicine in Indiana and
sutrender all indicia of licensure, including wall licenses and pocket cards.

SO ORDERED, thise3/ “day of Z1998.

 INDIANA MED;AL LICENSING BOARD

S —

/. . a
. 'l’
’
>

Executive Director
Health Professions Bureau

copies to:
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George Samuel Kouns, M.D.

121 Liberty St.

West College Corner, IN 47003

SENT CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 2- 079 452 379
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George Samuel Kouns, M.D.

American Family Care Clinic

101 Payne Rd.

Gardendale, AL 35071-2597

SENT CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 2019 US> ¥SP
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George Samuel Kouns, M.D,

594 Aitadena Dr.

Gardendale, AL 35701

SENT CERTIFIED MAILNO. Z014 453 §59
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ian McLean, Esq.
18 E. Main St.
Crawfordaville, IN 47933

James R, Oliver

Deputy Attorney General

Indiana Government Center South, 5th Floor
402 West Washington Street

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2770

Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners
P.O. Box 946
Montgomery, AL 36101-0946

F.0/0



Alabama State Board of BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSURE
COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

Medical Examiners,

Complainant,

v. CASE NO. 98-021

George Samuel Kouns, D.O.,

N N N’ N St

Respondent.
ORDER

THIS MATTER is before the Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama on an

Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners. A hearing was

held on December 16, 1998. The Respondent was present along with his attorney, James H.

McFerrin. Patricia E. Shaner, Esq. represented the Board of Medicél Examiners. Wayne P.

Turner, Esq. served as hearing officer.

The Commission received evidence in the form of oral testimony and documents. Dr.

Kouns testified on his own behalf. Based upon such evidence, the Medical Licensure

Commission makes the following findings of fact:

1. On or about March 23, 1998, in the Union County Circuit Court in the State of

ana, Cause No. 81-01-9610-CF-343, Dr. Kouns plead guilty to fifteen (15) counts of the

Indi
offense of unlawful prescription, a Class D felony. Dr . Kouns was subsequently sentenced to a

term of one year for each of the fifteen counts, with the terms to run consecutively for a term of

fifteen years. The fifteen year prison term was suspended and Dr. Kouns was placed on

probation.



2 On or about August 31, 1998, the license to practice medicine of Dr. Kouns in the

State of Indiana was revoked by the Medical Licensing Board of Indiana in Cause No. 98-MLV-

0019. Such license was revoked after the Indiana Board found that Dr. Kouns had been convicted

of fifteen counts of unlawful prescriptions, a Class D felony, that Dr. Kouns had intentionally

distributed a controlled substances without a legitimate medical purpose and that Dr. Kouns had

been convicted of a crime that had a direct bearing on his ability to practice medicine

competently.

Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the Medical Licensure Commission makes the

following conclusions of law:

A Dr. Kouns has been convicted of a felony, a violation of § 34-24-360(4) Cude 0f

Alabama (1975).
Dr. Kouns has had disciplinary action taken by another state against his license

B.
to practice medicine or osteopathy, based upon acts similar to acts described in § 34-24-360

Code of Alabama (1975), a violation of § 34-24-360(15) Code o/ Alubama (1975).
Based upon the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of law, it is the ORDER of the

Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama that the license to practice medicine in the State of

Alabama of the Respondent, George Samuel Kouns, D. 0., be and the same is hereby

REVOKED.
.

——
ORDERED this the day of January, 1999."*

JERRYN. G EY,M. D, Chairg:n ?
mmission of

Medical Licen

CC: Jim Cooper
Mickey Johnson
Roger Bass
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